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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, August 21, 2009 10:34 AM
To: 'Christina Fraguio'

Subject: RE: document # NO0C00008339

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating:

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Christina Fraguio [mailto:christina.prats@pratsfernandez.com]
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 10:29 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Denis Gomez

Subject: document # NOOGO0008339

Good Morning,

Please update the PRINCIPAL ADDRESS for CENTRO DE ESTUDIOS ESPECIALES SOBRE
LATINOAMERICA Y EL CARIBE, INC., document # NOO000008339 to

10305 NW 41 St., Suite 229
Doral, FL 33178

THANK YOU,

"Christina Fraguio
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